9/15/2014 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: Kiggavik Field Season

-
gL

H %
W“ NWE Tools
rr\."‘

Fwd: Kiggavik Field Season

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 3:41 PM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Action please
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 12:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kiggavik Field Season

To: NU LandsMining <landsmining@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Please see attached regarding seasonal closure of Kiggavik Camp and associated project area.

Regards,

Christine Wilson

Water Resource Officer- Kivalliqg Region

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

---------- Forwarded message ----------
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9/15/2014 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: Kiggavik Field Season

From: "STUMBORG Naomi (AREVA Resources CANADA)" <naomi.stumborg@areva.ca>
To: "Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc:

Date: Wed, 3 Sep 2014 01:14:29 +0000

Subject: Kiggavik Field Season

Evening Christine,

Thank you for the water licence inspection report. Curtis forwarded this on, and | am working on the various items
identified. As requested | will provide further detail within the annual report.

We are gradually winding down and expect to be out of camp by Thursday or Friday this week. We have had great
weather this past week and have almost finished servicing the third drilling rig at our laydown area. All equipment has
been cleaned and put into seacans on site. The timbers, shack, and hose line remained in field as they do not have
hazardous materials associated with them. One is located near our fuel cache and the two other shacks are near our
Andrew Lake core storage area. If all goes well and we have no more fog days occur, we should be completely off site
Thursday night/Friday morning. | can provide an exact date of demobilization later this week when I’'m in Baker Lake.

Thanks and have great evening,

Naomi Stumborg

SHEQ Supervisor, Exploration
AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Tel: (306) 343-4035

Kiggavik Camp: (306) 683-9562
Fax: (306) 343-4632

Naomi.Stumborg@areva.ca
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Celebrating 50 years in Canada
This email communication is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone

number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Do not
Forward it. Thank you.
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